

PALLAVI CHAUDHARI

Mobile :+ +91 9920355244 I

E-mail: chaudharipallavi@hotmail.com



OBJECTIVE:

To influence, Motivate & drive Institutions by providing able leadership in Academic excellence and continuously strive to be a globally recognized centre of education

PROFESSIONAL BRIEF:

Core Competencies

- Administration
- Institutional Policies (Process Orientation)
- Accreditation
- Transformation Management
- E Learning & E Teaching
- Content Creation (Programs & Curriculum)
- Strategic Planning & Product Development
- Good Financial Acumen

A hands on Hotelier turned Academician with rich industry & academic experience for nearly a couple of decades. With a strong industry experience of the Rooms divisions department, has helped in imparting quality education, developing young talents and future business managers with the right mix of Theoretical & Practical aspects of the industry.

Highly effective verbal & written communicator with clarity of thought & expression as well as ability to build and lead effective teams.

My strengths are leading and motivating a team of professionals to achieve positive results for the organisation by good administration, people management & being process oriented.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE SNAPSHOT:

Hotel: DY PATIL UNIVERSITY, NAVI MUMBAI
Department : ADMINISTRATION
Position: VICE PRINCIPAL
Duration: August 2014 - Present

Hotel: ROYAL TULIP, NAVI MUMBAI
Department : ROOMS DIVISION
Position: REGIONAL EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: May 2012-July 2014

Hotel: ITC FORTUNE SELECT EXOTICA NAVI MUMBAI
Department : HOUSEKEEPING
Position: EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: Oct 2008- May 2012

Hotel: HOTEL MIRAGE , MUMBAI
Department : HOUSEKEEPING
Position: EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: Oct 2006- Nov 2008

Hotel: LEMON TREE,AURANGABAD
Department : HOUSEKEEPING
Position: EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: Jun 2005- Sept 2006

Hotel: HRH GROUP OF HOTELS
Department : HOUSEKEEPING
Position: EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: Dec 2003 - Jan 2005

Hotel: THE MIRADOR, MUMBAI
Department : HOUSEKEEPING
Position: EXECUTIVE HOUSEKEEPER
Duration: Nov 2001 - Nov 2003

Education:

Session: 1996 -1999
Qualification: Diploma in Hotel Management & Catering Tech
Institution/University: IHM-GOA (National Council)

Session: 1994-1995
Qualification: HSC
Institution/University: B.N. Bandodkar College Mumbai University, Maharashtra, India

Session: 1992 -1993
Qualification: SSC
Institution/University: Holy Cross Convent High School, Thane

PERSONALSNIPPETS:

Date of Birth: 2th October 1977

Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: English/ Hindi / Marathi

Interests: Travelling/ Reading Dancing

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/pallavi-chaudhari98524a4b

Skype ID: reach.pallavi